

10/31 Exec Meeting

1. Halloween Party review
 - a. 40+ people there
 - b. worked great to work with Custer Hall Council
 - c. costume judging could have been done earlier
2. NCSL
 - a. Everything done
3. T-shirts and certificates
 - a. Just need to be picked up
4. Etiquette Dinner
 - a. Meal
 - b. Contact VIPs for the dinner
 - c. Max number of people have RSVP
5. Meeting with Jason Williby
 - a. Who can make it? – meet at 8:15am
 - b. Checking to see if 8:30am on Wednesday 11/15
 - c. Dress business professional
 - d. Talking about how the semester is going
 - i. LSAT proposal
 - ii. Alumni events
6. Individual updates
 - a. VP Tech
 - i. TigerLink
 - ii. Assistant Search- need to be known by Nov. 8th
 1. Paragraph on why you want position
 2. May be good to be permanent
 - b. VP Virtual
 - i. Facebook Live feedback
 - ii. Poll to see if VC members would like to see etiquette dinner
 - iii. Mentoring program with VC and on-campus student
 - c. VP Communication
 - d. Development
 - i. No DF applications: changes in process
 - ii. Brochure: will be completed before meeting with Williby
 - iii. LSAT Proposal will be ready for meeting with Williby
 - e. Publicity
 - i. Stories for newsletter to be done by Nov 28
 - ii. Talk with print shop about cost
 - f. Community Service
 - i. November event
 1. Operation Christmas Child
 2. Working with Encounter for boxes

3. Email will be sent out for things to bring
- ii. DAW
 1. Week after spring break
 2. Order: Mental health, physical disabilities, Learning disabilities
- iii. Social
 1. End of the semester event